
U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office of the Director Washington, D.C. 20535-ooo }

January 10, 2025

The Honorable Joseph R. Biden Jr.
President of the United States of America
Washington, DC

Dear Mr. President:

I write to share with you a letter I sent to the Acting Pardon Attorney in March 2022,
expressing my vehement and steadfast opposition to the commutation of Leonard Peltier’s
sentence. I hope these letters are unnecessary, and that you are not considering a pardon or
commutation. But on behalf of the FBI family, and out of an abundance of caution, I want to
make sure our position is clear: Peltier is a remorseless killer, who brutally murdered two of our
own–Special Agents Jack Coler and Ronald Williams. Granting Peltier any relief from his
conviction or sentence is wholly unjustified and would be an affront to the rule of law.

On June 26, 1975, Jack and Ron were searching for a fugitive when Peltier and others
mowed them down in a barrage of gunfire. After the onslaught, Peltier approached the injured
young men and brutally executed them at close range. In the aftermath of the murders, Peltier
engaged in a violent flight from justice, firing shots at police officers as he eluded arrest and
burglarizing a home. Following his apprehension months later in Canada, Peltier said that if he
had known law enforcement officers were approaching, he would have “blow[n] [them] out of
[their] shoes.”1 After his trial and conviction for first-degree murder, Peltier participated in a
violent escape from federal prison, during which he and others opened fire on prison employees.

For nearly 50 years, no fewer than 22 federal judges, multiple parole boards, and six
presidential administrations have evaluated the evidence and considered Peltier’s arguments.
Each has reached the same conclusion: Peltier’s claims are meritless. and his convictions and

sentence must stand. Even though courts have repeatedly examined and exposed Peltier’s
claims as baseless, his sympathizers continue to wrongly promote him as a standard-bearer for
legitimate grievances about the United States government’s historical mistreatment of Native
Americans. But the facts cannot–and must not–be ignored. Peltier is a ruthless murderer who
has shown a complete lack of remorse for his many crimes. The overwhelming and unassailable
evidence ofPeltier’s guilt, coupled with his persistent refusal to accept responsibility, make him
wholly unfit for a commutation or pardon.

1 United States v. Peltier , 585 F.2d 314, 334 (8th Cir. 1978).



The Honorable Joseph R. Biden Jr.

Each time Peltier attempts to resurrect his claims for leniency, it leads to an inevitable
swirl of misinformation and causes the fallen agents’ loved ones to experience their pain anew.
Despite the heartache, whenever Peltier’s case comes back to the fore, Jack’s and Ron’s families
step up to do everything they can to ensure justice is done. For Peltier’s latest commutation
petition, I received letters from a whole host of family members, ranging from Ron’s then-98-
year-old uncle and a loving cousin to Jack’s still grieving widow and sons. Each shared the pain
Peltier has caused them and their families and expressed how devastating it would be if he were
released

I can assure you that over the years, the resolve of the FBI family has also not slackened.
The FBI Agents Association, which represents 14,000 current and former FBI employees,
and the Society of Former Special Agents of the FBI, which represents thousands more, have
consistently joined me in opposing Peltier’s release. And although they may lack the platform of
Peltier’s celebrity supporters, I can assure you the FBI family is as committed as ever to ensuring
Peltier stays where he belongs.

Mr. President, I urge you in the strongest terms possible: Do not pardon Leonard Peltier
or cut his sentence short. It would be shattering to the victims’ loved ones and undermine the
principles of justice and accountability that our government should represent.

Sincet 6urs,

Chri Ly

Enclosures
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office of the Director Washington. D.C. 20535-0001

March 3 1, 2022

Mrs. Rosalind Sargent-Burns
Acting Pardon Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.

Re: Opposition to Leonard Peltier’s Petition for Commutation (C296035)

Dear Mrs. Sargent-Burns:

I write on behalf of the entire FBI family to express our vehement and steadfast
opposition to the commutation of Leonard Peltier’s sentence. Peltier is a nmorseless killer who
brutally murdered two of our own – Special Agents Jack R. Coler and Ronald A. Williams.
Commutation of Peltier’s sentence is wholly unjustified. It “would be shattering" to the victims
loved ones and an affront to the rule of law. '

1. The facts of Peltier’s horrific crimes are well-established and beyond dispute.

On June 26. 1975. Special Agents Cola and Williams were searching for a fugitive when
Peltier and others mowed them down in a barrage of gunfire.2 Peltier’s group fired at least 125
rounds. compared to just five fired by the two outnumbered agents.3 After the onslaught, Peltier
approached the injured young men and brutally executed them at close range.4 Peltier shot
Special Agent Coler twice in the head as he lay on the ground unconscious from wounds he
sustained in the initial gunfire.s Special Agent Williams was on his knees. unable to stand as a

1 LR. from Paul Coler (Special Agent Jack Coler's son) to FBI Director Christopher A. Wray (Feb. 25.
2022) (Attachment A).

! Peltier v. Booker. 348 F.3d 888. 896 (10th Cir. 2003) (Peltier F/) ("[T]he officers were on a routine law
enforcement mission when they encountered overwhelming firepower from Native American activists.").

3 United States v. Peltier. 585 F.2d 3 14. 318 (8th Cir. 1978) (Pellier /).

4 Peltier YI. 348 F.3d at 896 (concluding that “description of the murders . . . as 'executions’ and 'cold-
blooded' was warranted” and “quite apt").

5 Peltier 1. 585 F.2d at 3 19 (''The murderer shot Coler. who was unconscious. across the top of the head.
TIle bullet carried away a part of his forehead at the hairline. The shot was not fatal. however. The murderer then
lowered his rifle a few inches and shot Coler through the jaw. The shell exploded inside his head, killing him
instantly.").
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result of his wounds, when Peltier shot him in the face through an outstretched hand.6 The fatal
shots were fired from a high-velocity, small-caliber firearm. Eyewitnesses placed the murder
weapon in Peltia’s hands,7 and a .223-caliber caaddge retrieved from the trunk of one of the
agent’s cars was later linked ballistically to Peltier’s AR-15.8

In the aftermath of the murders, Peltier engaged in a violent flight from justice. When
Oregon State Police stopped Peltier and several associates near the Canadian border, Peltier’s
group abandoned their vehicles and fled, turning to fire shots at police as they eluded arrest.’
The abandoned vehicles contained an arsenal of weapons, including firearms, dynamite,
grenades, and other explosives." in a bag bearing Peltier’s thumbprint, officers found Special
Agent Cola’s FBI service revolver – a trophy Peltier had claimed from the murders.11 As he
continued his flight, Peltier burglarized a home, making off with a rifle and a truck. Peltier was
finally arrested in February 1976 by the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. Following his
apprehension, Peltier said that if he had known law enforcement officers were approaching, he
would have “blow[n] them out of their shoes.”12 At the time of his arrest, Peltiu was armed with
four firearms, including the stolen rifle.13

Even after his trial and conviction for the first-degree murder of Special Agents Coler and
Williams, Pehier continued his contemptible pattern of crime and violence. In 1979, Peltia
participated in a prison break, during which he and his fellow escapees fired shots at officers as
they fled. When Peltier was later apprehended, he had a semi-automatic rifle that matched
canddges recovued from the scene of the escape.14 Peltier was subsequultly convicted of

6 Id. at 318-19 (“The murderu placed the barrel of his gun against Williams’ hand and fired. The bullet
ripped through Williams’ hand, into his face, and carried away the back of his head. He was killed instantly.”).

7 United States v. Pettier , 800 F.2d 772, 779 (8th Cir. 1986) (Peltier HD ('Norman Brown testified that he
saw Peltier firing a weapon from the treeline similar to the one introduced into evidence. . . . Michael Anderson
testified that he saw Peltier at the agents’ cars and that Peltier was carrying a weapon similar to the one introduced in
evidence. Moreover, no witness testified that anyone other than Pehier was seen firing an AR–15 at the agents’
cars, or that anyone other than Peltier was seen by the agents’ cars with an AR–15.”).

8 Peltier 1, 585 F.2d at 319–20.

9 Id at 320 (“Peltier was stopped by police months later in the State of Oregon. He fled the scene, turning
to fire on one of the police officers.”).

10 Peltier and his associates had “fourteen firearus, eight of which had obliterated serial numbers,” “tool
boxes containing wiring, pocket watches with wires leading out of them, tools, pliers, and empty shell casings,” and
“nine hand grenades.” Id at 322.

11 Id at 320.

12 Ict at 334.

13 Id at 327 (“[A]t the time of his arrest, Peltier had in his possession the .30/30 rifle stolen in Oregon,
other property stolen +om the Oregon ranch house, two pistols, and an M-1 semiautomatic rifle.”).

14 Peltier FI, 348 F.3d at 889–90.
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escape and possession of a firearm by a convicted felon and was sentenced to an additional seven
years in prison.IS

Multiple courts of appeals have affirmed Peltier’s convictions and rejected his numerous
challenges to his sentence.16 On direct appeal, the Eighth Circuit catalogued the 'tsubstantial”
evidence presented at trial and found that “the direct and circumstantial evidence ofPeltier’s
guilt was strong.”17 Years latu, the Tenth Circuit separately observed that “ample facts” showed
that “Peltier pusonally shot Agents Coler and Williams.”18 Over the past 45 years, no fewer
than 22 federal judges have evaluated the evidence and considered Peltier’s legal arguments.
Each has reached the same conclusion: Peltier’s claims are meritless, and his convictions and
sartmce must stand.19 Even Judge Gerald W. Heaney, whom Peltier claims as a supporter,
authored an opinion rejecting PeltieT’s challenges to his guilt and conviction, concluding that
“[w]hen all is said and done . . . a few simple but very important facts remain.“20

Like his numerous court challenges, Peltier’s two prior applications for parole and
multiple commutation petitions – versions of which have been pending during each of the past
six presidential administrations – have all been rejected or denied. Through it all, Peltier has
shown no remorse for his appalling crimes.

15 United States v. Peltier, 693 F2d 96, 98 (9th Cir. 1982) (Peltier II) (No imaginable sit ofcircurnstancn
could be drawn . . . to justify the armed jail break that took place.”).

16 Peltier 1, 585 F.2d at 335 (affirruing Peltier’s first-degree murder convictions); Peltiw I1, 693 F.2d at 98
(affirming Peltier’s escape and unlawful firearm possession convictions); Peltier 111, 800 F.2d at 775 (denying
Peltier’s 6rst collateral attack); Peltier x He7unan, 997 F,2d 461, 46W9 (8th Cir. 1993) (Pehier /r) (denying
Peltiu’s second collateral attack); United States x Peltier, 3 12 F.3d 938, 943 (8th Cir. 2002) (Peltier r) (aShIning
denial ofPeltier’s motion to reduce his consecutive life sentences); Peltier YI, 348 F.3d at 892 (rejecdng Peltier’s
collateral attack challenging the denial of his parole application); United States v. Peltier, #16 F.3d 911, 914 (8th
Cir. 2006) (Peltier VII) (affirming daHal ofPeltier’s motion to correct sentence).

17 Peltier /, 585 F.2d at 319–20 & n.3.

18 Pettier YI, 348 F.3d at 895 (rejecting Peltier’s petition seeking immediate release).

19 See note 16 (cataloguing decisions affirming Peltier’s convictions).

20 Pettier 111, 800 F.2d at 775. In his decades4ld letter, Jddge Heaney suggnted that “[fjavorable acdon by
the President in the Leonard Peltier case would be an important step,” Mr because he had doubt about Peltier’s guilt,
but as part of “a healing process” for the United States government’s historical treatment ofPeltier and other Native
Americans. See La. Bum the Hon. Gerald W. Heaney, Senior Circuit Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eighth
Chcuiq to Senator Daniel K. Inouye, United States Senate Select Committee on Indian Affairs (Apr. 18, 1991) (“Lo
new evidence has been called to my attention which would cause me to change the conclusion reached in that case.”
(emphasis added)).
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H. Peltier’s petition relies on the same misinformation and isolated statements
presented in prior requests, while ignoring the clear facts establishing his guilt

The heinous nature ofPeltier’s crimes, his propensity for violence, and his complete
failure to accept responsibility should disqualify him from the “extraoahnary remedy” he
seeks.21 in his latest request for commutati6n, Peltier offers no new grounds for relief, merely
recycling the same arguments and misinformation courts have rejected time and again.

f. Peltier was the shooter.

At least three separate courts have dispensed with Peltier’s attempts to cast doubt on the
ballistic evidence connecting him to the shots that killed the young agents.22 One of those courts
succinctly summarized the critical physical evidence, noting:

only the AR-15 linked to Mr. Peltier could have ered the fatal shots into the two
agents, . . ' the .223 casing found in Agent Coler’s trunk matched the AR-15
recovered in Wichita and linked to Mr. Peltier, [and] other AR-15’s present on the
Reservation were fired at locations far from the murda scene. . . .23

Far from “unraveling” as Peltier suggests, the convincing proof of his primary role in the violent
murders remains undisturbed.

ii The government has been unwavering in its view of the conclusive evidence
establishing that Peltier shot Special Agents CoIn and lmlliants.

Peltier persists in the long-debunked claim that one of the prosecutors latu admitted
during an appellate argumQnt that the government “can’t prove who shot those agents.” The
Eighth Circuit carefully examined that statement and concluded it was a '\otally inadequate basis
for asserting that the government conceded that it had not proved that Peltier personally shot the
agents at close range.”” The court explained that when viewed in context, the comment “appears
to relate” to a point the prosecutor was making about a differmt case altogether, one “involving

21 See Department of Justice, Justice Manual, 9-140.113 (Standards for Consid©hg Commutation
Petidons).

22 Pettier 7/, 348 F.3d at 894; Peltier III, 800 F.2d at 777 (“When all is said and done, however, a few
simple but very important facts remain. The casing introduced into evidence had in fact been extracted Bum the
Wichita AR–15.”); United States v. Peltier, 609 F, Supp. 1143, 1154 (D. N.D. 1985) (rejecting Peltier’s challenge to
the ballistic evidence after conducting an evidentiary baring).

23 Peltier YI, 348 F.3d at 894 (citing Pettier 1, 585 F.2d at 319-20; Peltier III, 800 F.2d at 779).

a Peltier IY, 997 F.2d at 46&49 (“It is impossible to conclude'that,.in all the circumstances [AUSA]
Crooks, who had participated in the trial of the case, intended by his unartfblly phrased statement . . . to abandon one
of the two theories upon which the government had tried the case. . . .”).
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the murder of federal marshals, not the murder of FBI Agents Coler and Williams.’w Given the
court’s definitive reasoning, Peltier’s suggestion that the government made some sort of
concession is totally disingenuous.

iii Far from adding anything new, Peltier’s claims have weakenecl

Peltier’s application contains no new evidence or information. His inability to cast doubt
on his prior convictions is unsurprising,2' as proof of his guilt has only gotten stronger since trial.
In 2004, Darlene Nichols, a forma associate ofPeltier’s, testified that Peltier admitted his role in
the Cola and Williams murders to her in 1975 during his time as a fugitive.“ Nichols said that
Peltier chillingly recounted that “[the agent] was begging for his life, but I shot him anyway.”28
Even Peltier’s own story has evolved from initially denying being anywhere close to the fallen
agents to ultimately admitting to being near the dead bodies.

M Peltier is unworthy of support

Peltier’s sympathizers promote him as a standard-bearer for legitimate grievances about
the United States government’s historical mistreatment of Native Americans. But the facts
cannot be ignored. Peltier is a ruthless murderer who has demonstrated an utter lack of remorse
for his many crimes. He is unfit for commutation. “[T]hat Peltier has become a favorite cause
and 6gunhead championed by Hollywood, the music industry, politicians and well-intended
activists” despite his vicious and unrepentant history only adds to the pain endured by those who
loved and lost Special Agents Coler and Williams.29

25 The Eighth Circuit furthu concluded that even if the prosecutor intended to refer to the instant case
involving Special Agents Coler and Williams, it is “more likely, he was merely niterating that the government did
not present any direct evidence . . . since all of the government’s proof was circumstantial.” /d at 469.

26 in addition to the exampln outlined above, Peltier’s oR-repeated claim that the trial judge unfairly
excluded evidence of the events leading up to the murder misrepresents the record. The Eigrth Circuit rejecnd drat
argument years ago, obsuving that, over the government’s objection, “[t]he district court admitted substantial
evidence concerning the atmosphere on the reser%tion and the poor relations between the AIM, on the one hand,
and the GOONS, the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and the FBI on the other hand.” Ict at 470 (emphasis added)
(explainirlg that the only limitation the trial judge placed was on evidence of specific acts to avoid “mini-trials” by
triggering the government’s right to present conflicting evidmce).

27 Nichols was testi bang in the trial ofArlo Looking Cloud for the murder of Anna Mae Aquash, who
Peltier and others thought was an FBI informant United States v. looting Cloud, 419 F.3d 781, 789 n,5 (8th Cir.
2005) (affirming Looking Cloud’s conviction for first-degree murder).

28 Tr. Transcript at 144 45, United States v. Looking Cloud, 03-or-55520 (D. S.D., Feb. 3+, 2004).

29 LB. from Ronald Coler (Special Agent Coler’s son) to Director Christopher A. Wray (Mar. 3, 2022)
(Attachment B).
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111. Peltier’s crimes left a hole in the lives of the victims’ surviving family, friends,
and colleagues that now runs generations deep.

Despite the passage of time, the pain that Peltier caused his victims’ families remains
and, in many ways, has grown deeper. When Peltier murdered Special Agents Coler and
Williams in 1975, a young wife was left “alone” and “devastated,“30 two small children wwe
“robbed of a father,” and a grieving mother “was never the same.”31 Now, decades later, the
children are grown, having gone through life longing for their father’s “presence and
connection.”32 The families’ hearts remain broken; they “will never, as long as [they] live, forget
[their family member] and 6iend.” 33 And there are now new generations of grandchildren aId–
extended family who “will never have the opportunity to know and love” their relatives, who
were taken too soon.34

Each time Pehier attempts to resurrect his claims for leniency, it leads to an inevitable
swirl of misinformation, causing the fallen agents’ loved ones to experience their pain anew.35

After all these years, they understandably have difBculty understanding why there is still no
closure.36 Special Agent CoIQr’s admiring younga sisters put it well:

Leonard Peltier didn’t know the two men he murdered, but because of him,
[those] of us who loved them have never really had a chance for closure. We are
subjected to hearing and thinking about him, reliving that time more oRen than we
should. Parole hearings, [p]ardon and [c]lanency requests, books, movies, etc.
Nothing has changed regarding this case in the last 47 years.37

Despite the pain, whenever Peltier’s case has come back to the fore, Special Agent
Coler’s and Williams’ surviving family members have stepped forward to “do everything

30 Paul Coler Letter.

31 La. &om Michael Titone (Special Agent Williams’ 98-year-old uncle) to Director Christopher A. Wray
(Feb. 24, 2022) (Attachment C).

32 Ronald Coler Utter.

33 LR. from Dan Williams (Special Agent Williams’ cousin) to Director Christopher A. Wray (Feb. 25,
2022) (Attachment D).

34 Paul Coler Utter. .

3s Ltr. from Peggy Coler (Special Agent Coler’s widow) to FBI Director Christopher A. Wray (Attachment
E) (describing her experience as a “neverending nightmare”).

36 “It is all very strange to me. Strange, that after executing two defenseless men, that it could ever be
considered that Peltier would get out of prison.” Peggy Coler Letter.

37 LU. from Linda Miller and Susan Gregg (Special Agent Coler’s sisters) to FBI Director Christopher A
Wray (Mar. 1, 2022) (Attachment E).
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possible to keep this cold[-]blooded murderer behind bars where he belongs."38 in support of
this opposition, I received letters from a whole host of family members, ranging from Special
Agent Williams’ 98-year-old uncle and a loving cousin to Special Agent Coler's still-grieving
widow and sons. Each shared the pain that Peltier has caused them and their families and
expressed how devastating it would be if he were granted clemency now, so many years later.

Over the years, the resolve of the FBI family has also not slackened. Prior FBI directors
have weighed in forcefully against Peltier's repeated petitions.39 The FBI Agents Association,
which represents 14.000 current and former FBI employees. and the Society of Former Agents of
the FBI. which represents thousands more, remain staunchly opposed to Peltier’s pleas.'to This
letter. too, reflects a combined effort by the FBI family. Dozens of current–and several
retired–FBI employees personally contributed. considering it an “honor” to work with the Coler
and Williams families and to advocate on behalf of their fallen colleagues. Although they may
lack the platform that some ofPeltier’s celebrity supporters have had over the years. I can assure
you that the FBI family's passion and dedication to this issue remain as strong as ever.

+++

Given the overwhelming and unassailable evidence of his guilt, the brutality of his
crimes. and his persistent refusal to accept responsibility, I urge you in the strongest terms
possible to recommend denial ofPeltiu’s latest commutation petition. Pehier is right where he
belongs. serving consecutive life sentences for his cold-blooded murders of Jack and Ron.

Sing

hristopher A. Wray
Director

38 Dan Williams Letter.

39 Ltr. from FBI Director Louis J. Freeh. to Attorney General Janet Reno (Dec. 5, 2000) (“The entire
episode by Peltier remains an affront to the very principles to which you and I have dedicated our ]ives and to which
every employee in the FBI stands firm."): Ltr. from FBI Director Robert S. Mueller. Ill. to Isaac Fulwood. Jr..
Chairman. United States Parole Commission ( July 20. 2009) (“TIre passage of time does not diminish the brutality
of these crimes or the incalculable damage done by Mr. Peltier to the surviving families. friends, and colleagues of
Agents Coler and Williams."); La. from Ernest Babcock. FBI Deputy General Counsel to Cynthia K. Dunne.
Attorney for Peltier (June 22. 20 16) (declining Dunne's request to meet with Director Conley and explaining
“[Peltier's] crimes resulted in pain and loss that will forever be felt by the families of the victims and by the FBI
family.") ( Attachment F).

40 LR. from Dennis M. Lormel. President, Society of Former Special Agents of the FBI, to Attorney
General Nlenlck Garland (Feb. 15, 2022) (“Peltier deserves no compassion in return for the executions he freely
chose to commit."); La. from Brian O'Hare, President FBI Agents Association. to Attorney General Garland (Dec.
2. 202 1 ) (“ Activists supporting Peltier use a mix of folklore. falsehoods and out-of40ntext statements that are
designed to . . . exonerate Peltier in the eyes of the public. rather than show any true remorse regarding the murders
of Agents Coler and Williams.") (Attachment G).
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Febnlary 25, 2022

Clhdstopher A Wray
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 lbnngyl%nia Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535

Dear Mr. Wray,

This letter is in effort to prevent Ptesident Biden &om granting clemency to I£onard
Pelder. There are several reasons why Pekier does not daewe consideration for clemency

On April 18, 1977, Leonard Pelticr was found guilty of the first-degree murders of both

Special Agntjack CoIn and Special Agent Ron Williams and was subsequently
sentenced to two consecutive life sentenca in pawn. Since that time the families of both

Jack Coler and Ron Williams have been fighting to ensure I£onard Peltiu is held
accountable for his actions and the he continues to serve his prison sentence.

I was les tho two years old When Pelder killed my &ther with his AR- 15 rifle onJune 26,
1975. 1 wai immediately robbed of a father and left to witness the continuous struggle
and guFedng my Mother had to endure after losing her husband. She was alone, dealing

with the biggest tragedy of her life, all while trying to navigate her two young sons
through life. Through out the years, there have been countlas dma where I hwe longed
for my-Fathers presence and connection. My children will iwm have the opportunity to
know and love their Grandfather. My (;ran(#ments, were scarred, lost and confused due
to the loss of their son, who was brutally murdered at the yDung age of 28. My Aunts
and Uncle have been uaumatized and left with the emotional turmoil due to the loss of
their brother.

Even though Peltier has admitted to firing at Jack Cola and Ron Williams, he n6rses to
accept moral or personal responsibility and has never shown any remorse for the lives he
took and the many victims impacted by his criminal actiQns.

It has been proven that Pelder is responsible for the murder of Jack Coler and Ron
\MIljams. It would be shattering to the family if Leonard ltItiu was granted clemency

Re3pectful1%

Paul (loler



Attachment B



Ronald L, Coler

1480 Byrd Drive
Berwyn, PA 19312

March 3, 2022

Christopher Wray

Director of the Federal Bureau of Invutigation
FBI Headquarters
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535+X)01

RE: PELTIER, Leonard

Ihar Mr. Wray,

It has come to my family’s attention that Leonard Peltler is once again seeking to escape justice.

On behalf of the Coler and VUlliams families, please relay our position opposing any hrm of
clemency for Peltier to President Joe Biden and his administration. Leonard PeEler does not

deserve a presIdentIal partk>n.

As you are aware, on June 26, 1975, leonard Peltier murdered my father, Jack Coler and his
partner, Ron Williams in mId blood. Instead of acknowledgIng his guilt, expressing remorse,
seeking reform or taking any form of responsIbility fdr hIs heinous crImes at any point during
his incarceratIon, Peltier has made every possible attempt to aape justice and avoid
punishment.

This is not hyperbole: Peltier fled the country, fought extradition horn Canada, escaped from
prison and was at larBe, armed and dangerous, for several days before being recaptured. This
was painful and frightenIng for my family.

Even more paInful has been the relentless campaIgn Peltier and his supporters have waged for
his release from prison. Peltler portrays himself as a folk hero, politiml prIsoner and victim of a

nefarious conspiracy. The most insulting aspect of thIs campaign has been the implication my
father, Jack COler and his partner, Ron Williams, were party to this conspIracy and Peltier the
victim



Although Peltier has not yet achiewd his goal of freedom (and we pray he never does), he has
suaeeded in winnIng hearts and mInds. Not only has my family suffered the loss of my father,
but we have also been forced to endure the insult that Peltier has become a favorite ouse and

figurehead championed by Hollywood, the musIc industrY, politicians and well-intentioned
activists who assume or believe he is beIng punished unfairly. Peltier allows himself to be
celebrated thus. He knows his guilt

To be blunt and make my point clear: Leonard Peltier is a cold-blooded murderer. The two
men he murdered had been beaten into submission before the fatal shots were fired; my father
was unconscious, and Ron WIlIIams was attempting to surrender. Worse, the fatal shots were
to the face, at point-blank range. This was a premeditated act of pure hatred. Peltier made a
conscious choice to commit murder.

I hope that the President and hIs staff take the following into account not every victim of
murder dies. On June 26, 1975, Leonard Peltier tore apart the Goler and Williams familie£ He
broke our heart£ The damage he did was irreparable and inexcusable We find some comMa
in the bet that justice is beirB served whIle Leonard Peltier remains in jaII. On behalf of the
living victims of Leonard Peltler’s murders, please do not set this cold-blooded murderer free.

Mr. Wray, please share our plea with President Joe Biden and his staff. Thank you for your
assistance in representIng my family’s position.

Sincerely,

Ronald L, Cater



\

Attachment



Kb'.'4r,1 JY , a,;x"aO

Dr bin&' %at'?hr \dry .
F4;b 73+D AC/ / AnA Z arP\ KUMafI&1 IUNS/ 14

D&'b Po" I"/'III+m' tAJ"' T] WM' Eth'\ W'Itn„u
I”1'k My g{'I C- a,.4 Ank Wba,n. S/b d'a; a%b+

tbcAB AT 1 bM Ma bIg'I abC lb SaLe&d\ a++\,_

barb Bbl p4S4b a va- b La+y_

@r\ M & dd'rv % boRn aSIa+. Hc Mr\)a' +b

An 6''''ML) 3''& ' H' LA)qS aJWd aO++. do.@
'InD '' '"'+%I) ManUf+ h"' rjht. HL aUng

AdS''vv bib“t Mfp'"-+ tD hip. . aW,, b.L Nh+
+g dIA+ hlan

BtU'r\ bIAS have +h SAn,a++ d+uva,&S . Hq\

MuTe& phil b' ''b;# £vvyth;] a'l”+ toy L
'h W' gAL was dYnA.b% Faa tha VAS ivY,d%+

aD Mr. ki-r =>r\ WCS RIAa\be,nOV% .

he HAd/ @klan sPwl'la PW +h nt4bmdn\ a}-,''\,vw$

t+ +“v fVRRA2 +' Wh+k dh . L.eVO ',t '(b)- My
IZ Cl© bMD of4 fa,e . iI #';vb ?+ 6&wba ft,Af
lb SaIT\U.

;;S D&I



Attachment D

/



\ .

l

J

Feb. 25, 20a

DincIDr Wray

RegardIng: Commuted Sentence hr L30nard PeIHer.

From: Dan Willbms (fIrst ooLHn b bRen Agent RarVWlliam8)

When I cane home from workthat day in June of 1975 there were two FBI qgents at my house

--',wail&qfor lneR) Wtb.OlIIe ftom_Worlc I Brlewjrom 8nl£ pIu8rrcnand.thelook on.theIr.has.__ .._. .

that something t9rTible had hapiened to my comIn Ronni&

Fast forward b the fUneral in Glendble. All the VWllhms family as well as nnnyathwhrnily

members and friends, were present to grieve and support lloyd, Elkn and Mkki (Bonnie's

parents and enV sibling). I ms part of the fUneral promdhU$ knowIng that Ron woukl want

me there b say goodjyyb. It was a very sad day br all of us, lot9 afayng and hugging.

As hr as Peleers murder conviction and 8entene8, we cannot change the outrxinn, but we mn

however, do werythlng possible to keep this ooH flooded murduw behind ban where in

belong&

netHer’s acHats have broken the hearts of all rnyhmily past and present, his FBI hmlly, as well

a8 anyorn who own mat hIm. I wII never, as long as I It% R)Bet nty mush WId Mend.
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Note: PeggyGol8r Morrill, Special Agent Coler’s widow, asked the FBI to prwTde a copy of her prior
letter. WHtln8 Special JUent Mark Mahoney the followIng:

Thanks so much Mark. I was totally correct in remembering that that letter said
EVERYTHING that I wanted to say. The only conections would'be that the letter is to
President Biden and it has been 46 years since that fateful day. Can you make those

corrections for me and send it where it needs to go. If I forgot something please kt me
know. Again, thanks so much to everyone that searched for my letter.



No Clemency for Peltier
1

I

I

i
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Copy af8ktUrnt UEMU£llrObaannd AtrmlqMeldLaretblyIIM REIn RwrCduMbml,vldawafb&OtHer

June 26, 1975 80undplikeahnu tiara ago, but b balkan CQln alla WllliaIW bullies itha8
bem a 41-yurnwenaraiagdghtrn PP ltha8alway8 Mundnetbatthe #iim8p nnme8 ale not

imporSant w naogzHzod, but the nardaw BBB all the fame and nco8rritiab Pn wdting to tell you
that the vi£Mrrr8wueREAI,, tba nan© wueJadk Colm and Roll Williams md£h©hadrdatin8
and &iaad8 vIto hwa aadear9d Bn them TbwwwB both in tha late 2t/8, bUre prme af tha
livu–hadnl:wenre8M the 889af30ya :lbovibrantpturgEve8 wuolmtlhatdaybeeau8e their
exeadhnndecided loplwGodaIrddhrw d8athovnEf8Rnthwb &bwtiIrgJa&andRoaintlr8hee
at paint blarrkmnge.

Mynan8wulbgwColar at thetiIrr8–J8dk urdIhadtwwryarrall8whOur aldnbqyhad
juthadLiB4#bLand

A n.IIIherodt laiIn

w onJwe16th-.IOdaysba&rrBdhat£atnhIl day aIdan ywngu80aw88
ally one year dId. B8uun afhi8 yourrg age, he has net one angle nwayafhi8h€hHL

JaIlk and Ran vue pwf,IIen on June 26,1976. :1:hdr aaaigrxrxharrt w88tn£rrdapee8qm who was
ieaRnquadialuangaIdthat per8aawa8 8uHu89d bbeinandnhide.tJnbakwlvl18t &>dIe

Rapid CtU SD FBI, letmawi Peltin yu-on the Pin Ridge R88ew86an He wu @tu8lly from a
llifFuwtnwntian b 8natbm6tatn Paltiu wag a wwBd &IInen the atlnnpt8tlnurdar ofa law

4riabdrat Jak mdBanemuntarBa vw mutiedby l&arr8rdPeltier

Emu mIRa wtr8adh8ny d I

and 2 athnirrdividunl8. 1:he whidlo aidaRbat@ aIr th8Agsnt8. As ansalt, dnABsM8gBve ehaee;
naturallythe va:undakn£ha4rWthwwue aBm biabJukandRanwmledamnhlto agulbud
aarbuabe& Ieanardmier and tinotbninthanhidIejumpedaut wit:hloagaaIwveqpoa8and
Inganahcnting at the agent;8 andalair carb it was duot8diadrenewqnpar8 at the time that Sail
un wwe Iiddledvidrballet8.- SwamIatihrindiddtIalsahaneathalanlvwww tboridgBa8erw
had heard gwn6hot& Thy jMed in and vue ahoottrrg &t Jdk and Ran wiarlarBaarge weapans a8
well nIe currpdtBR>raII ehrWirMrMdwas judiww an BaBe wh®e alan was a eatlhe o£wapqrr&
JaakandRanhadallbEBIdsgaaILandgtuw wilhthemarrdt:hmo

/'r*\
that wu ne8de LAa you an am, thwvue autgrIIIn8d aaa out>mamaa Ran Wli8au&8ntisaIbM
out;he radio tellirr88lIAgaw8 lbatifthwdidn’t: gst,han qtIi£k qwdII b8 dead an” Jadkbadhi8 own
lang.naBBweaponhtin burrkaebi8u=Wbileat&ernptirrgtoruna=wrrdarecarandnhi9w it,he
wag aitimTly yOUIIm, ruin:ing Lila unable tn help Rmb the Bda Ran HUlled a tnarni®at aa
JaaF8@nvilhhisahiahHe&lnab hadtwobull8Bhlis body aId vilhbiBputn© uwhl8hhalp
hinatalbhohadnodhoi@ btHtaginupud aRonedPaltiu wldtwooaru8to wnlkuptotm&
LgonardPeltier ahab fhm mr atpainbla:rk:aIgeinthehmRm’8hand wag mind bo wvuhi8
h£otr7ing Bva:daEthoMat;]Whwe andpmywbualv8y8bemt:mdanJadkva8alrearkn
8worebir$wed that hewn wmMow aIIa didn’t gee the ewcutkrn ®alirl&

Sub8equenth I,eonardP8ltiu vu wwtually tried aIId oonvicbrl He was gIven tnomwartlw
Efe8wntnnee8.AgMI asI wasaonwHadwithtwoliB8@Btu)Bhs wMIbeinprjganuntiltheday
he dies. But thehrniliegbavB bad b athndaranypanle hearings arrdalw W 8B#iTl8thi8 lammy
Iwa8alwaystauBbt andbeHevedtbataXf8@atnrr08n8awjugt that.lti8all vw 8tnrrgeb ne.

legIon mm, that it amIn ww be wrrgjdered tibatPdltiar: vaIIdaaRB&all8qdhat 8&uuewtitlgtw
g8tauta£p=i80&

Tb me, it daMe mattnrvhatra% eduaait7, adtruo or vhatnvn tho per8crn jg. I am nat aprdu.
dhodpgr80n Wheeler he jg v&iIB blank, A:nedun LInan, HlwuriB'Middle Baatar& e&b itlk>e8n-t
matbeE–MURDER IS MURDER leonard Palder isa underu and 8hauld auld thenatafhisEM
in pri$un–just 88 he was @nealled.

Phan, I beg afT!)u, do not give him cIallana!

Peggy Calm
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May 23, 2000

U. S. Departlnant af JudGe -
FedaalPdwnSygm
U. S. PalitHlaiary
Inwwworth, Kansas 66048-1254

Re: Pehin,Lwrard
Reg No. 89637-132

From the time I was a wry youre girl lwastaugR the 10 CarnrnandmaaB
“Thou Shalt Not Kill“ alway$ stood out in my mnd ammgthm in fMI
couldn’t wm imaghn how anyone could possl>ly wu take tin IKe of
anothuhuman being. In addition to iLk I was alSOIziwdwith the assurmn
that if someone did omit the Lacus abe of murdering mtb% that he
would be put to death hhwelf m saltmced to life hrrpHswmaa. EitIIU way,
tIlemudauwouldmYnagah seethelidltofday. Ak6Rrrahfe, soto
speak!

r'’":'-"*

On Jrw 26, 1975, my wlnlewaddweaagGng dawn My hasband

md his patil© wwe bbtll %®uted tvLeanald PeRIua paM blarIk raF.
. How wIwuaplainnv nsuhirBBeBrBbwads uetrulyindaFuth

desI;dl’, distnbe£ &vastzticx\ overvAohning sadness md Bar. How oould any
h\mmbe&IgmuMrarrMr? ArUtIIenmuMwhitiiJaikarldRmwwe
mwutedmsabSOhdBly rntt#nkzble!! How WIld Iewhw with de
knawla@ ofhow Jack snftbral? Beddds hciag a life almewidrout ny
spouw,inlhebHrkofm qreIhadbwame agnglepamrtwilhtln
responslnlily of nang two maII sons to manhood all by myself Our okln

son hd just celebrated his 4th birthday 10 days previws to his Ibd’s nuNn.
Ou yurngu sm wasn’t avm 2 years old md as a nsult would have
absolutely no mwain af his &ther! How would I wu apkia Jdk’s dnIII
to ou sons?/C'
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Urea caIne Leonard Pehier’s trial oonviction and selitenoing-two
axlrsewtivebfewMenws. Reliewd?.–YES-qje6nitely! Naaring could evu
bring back av husband aRonWilIMs, but at least LeanaldPehiu would
new:again expedane IiB as a £w man. T:hat+aswr9nassuingn me.
He had akea not anyone Ii& but two, arId didn’t desel vealib ofhis own.

NowIaskyou,wlvmI wlitingleaentoyou? Why©I By@&>
K#nsas CIty to make an®peumce baRIIe tin %)le Board? Why do we
viGtilns have to do mything at all? Wan’t we told
would be serving 2 consecutive life imprisanmmts?
wh#f you sd&–we all did. Why don’t you kew you wad to us, the
victiaIs?

mw Udwewddor ,„„,anww;£ak,leAkedhaiIId
p,infill wounds suMed 25 yong ap. Is that Mr to us? We just wish ou
wounds could rwain sms and we could p on living our lives with the
assuran® tIrat LemmdPeltin is ind%a lnyidg with his bB Rx the two brutal
arurrkn he coaurittecl Please, I beg ofyou, do nOt ldluse Inarurd Peltiu
8omprimt

Pegw CoIn
Widow of Jdk CoIn
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C) EdcU imd
DeplWAlIMIWGanad
U.&DqBltlllaBafJIMe
950 RrMvaria Ave NW
WasWInD. C. 21)531)

DuI&&.HDldn,
5,2000

AsdewMawaf Jaacua,Irwmtdwl\ukkrrtaiarran%davhtru. £k:wuarisnme
aadtotheoIlmaInibIneIMS wU>hnisrr&redknne3strdbb&rmthetxtMlaMl+laxbdnwdnaf
aeiIkmgnUtVLUnardR:him

FloRa&eMelwasawyJnBddlvu@Elbe IOCaawndmaHk -ThoaSakb©Kilr
alsrrjSs&Edo@mDagMr MirabIdMInubiB#nhavaW arrruFHhbauakeae
Bfed8agtUrhlraraatdrB braklitkmudrib lsasalsoaWviaanwwran&alfnarear£did
conrdtdu:Moucrhe dma&liU mean,dHEhemIddtBpaudnIhhineIforartmindnIle
i„,r„iwnmar Eiaun©, thealladeInmIddutugMaetIeliB af4b. Ali&Rx3li&soo
Wk1

aaJw26 197S,qyWde wuldameaadirBrkml MyhadaIIdaIdbbpilIInwwixIth
wuuralbyLaoandFeltInapailIIblaDkIdlW HawwlwuuMnaVn$rrbirrg&ding>-woalsn
mayirwbparb<Hnk,dignlkC&wtaion,anwInlaIiIBlaIrwardhar. IRwurUaVhanaa
b@nardn maha? ArIdannaalluhvladthEXaIxIRInvueaearledmsasIiIIIWuIthinkIlIRct I
HarmddlnuanTdthtIehIInxbreeafbInJa:kw@IIn Bedrb$aeiBaHli:akrrrewilboutaV
spousbinthEHMkaf@ayelhadtncaaRBaSir@HIm vRbdn@arulWTafmi£rl8am waRms
tianhBtaabynv5d£ 'Ourdkksoa,RaInE h®cH&rafediis+a'UriBhy 10 r$6plndous III
blsDRfgmr8rh. (iuryoaljn9an,HgLwan'tau2yusakIadualuuItsaWbandbsalureijn
nealaksofhls&thrU HlmvarIkllwuapIM JuFsr&nrhtoouaure

rT-)

11HnaUacLeauBrIngdu's trU, aM:timadnlau£irydmi nanmbB IiB;manga
RdiewF–Y+<b£al©l NbthiIB®rddwubliIB&aaVbIMaduRrn WlIMat$bl£aJa©
LeaandPhIlinmaIdwwwrinaInimeeBR:uaBnwu Tban8s tuT&asrrri%tom& Hcbad
81naotarV weli&txBa©arddirb't desnBaIiR:rfhis own

Nawlakyw,w®anIndrirBaMt©Jw? WlvdivevicdashInetochavUriBaall?
Wan XvgeMMthatIBanalanddarHogIdtx:suviagrwoarlrncurive liaIiI@sBlaHars'? I aIn’t

hesI:gull Ih£avedwh&Fn$airPlgeaIldl£l lkrwaade@sk'knlmsUytnarrabriB8MR8
ElnRaBytaggISavIOlaatmuduK–mmnhDWlddkilltwDFB18#lIBalniarbWaa@braId
blIXxIII??? hIsdIwIselyburnnivablethathisswrdannteaaxIskl£atioa8xaaxnvhO

irledsKhhdnowdu lsAesilkuCliataametfthesmBPUtbrqxAeatheCbwEirlr
MrwavvIlaantaIbinhCarubwuannaandnanIvaimallIIargZ AlalqRH-lflIBld
kngwnvlnyotrwerq lwaldhaveHaMlyw@touc£ymrlwtf. DouthisundlikeapaaIhl
wnyurrfbauprdaatmedUPUdMmSaWard6MIratIedIIeOftIHBalllaId? HemIs

©doaa&brzl–warrlaRxdeaelrpredanltbr cfa lmerIamallaltaEBuatIdalrIIMB
plusearlianavtlrataim& Jaa:IndRmWemMrBRBahItMysIOutasovasHWtalniaa
IEdvebieie SianlaoInlaWinvwontheIWWdWhbisadVdrIdRdn]nlra8ag8rrlSwere
artWindrevnqgMandrevruBdIll& WInallowd8nHleIIpusoWLefs IdIM
latraal&PUtbr,vhiiwallgaInthloibassruBxibeladIxnema AsaasIaheneemIcIRInarId
leddKnhb8valllVvlK:lealhisMlv AIMlnelIMBvw aIIIpadonewdnIiMwithRaPMs_
pla& JaRandRaiweanbn6haH lsdnprukkUawwtbrtRm WiUhwsnsWbURRhIsIiIb
vrhaahBW=SlaBdd8htIn£rCB!?Ill(Hi8handvuh3da&:nsiwpddanUWgnanuhi8&n)- is in
asweafdn&ntldJ:E:kaadRaIncwkiUed orb#wedaqaIe,JMtbdMu wrehiltVaWdofrn\



• \

; #tCP I

rT-'\

e
nwnt81l@-3 IfdKIndhasatpoiBbbdkmlWk Mr@wnhitalaa 12S8aK IShBawmd
Ron WilliarB’ banHoall,'Vyaadn’tpthwqri& vdllIB4%unI? lkrnannarrdUr8rra
419BgMnyapBaBIWw wIRlklh#nJRnbetM? in aajlaae@GrimHURon’s bed,
aIdan phl®®&endqgBSKEl TIKnHuldIBNOda8t

EwyldtnMMnuvde UWu81@vennkema18 hdnpilIRamBnaiBafwrnib suIbred
25wrsa% l$11at airBag Wealljrlavishauv18nBaraHmansadvengH@aaBvirB
o®Jiv©withthe@awdHtlagudPBlliuis&IWW@withhisEbgwdntwo budnurrhshe

clalitral MB,lbBo£yablk) WIBal&daluH©LawBMPd&

WidDwofJaldkCdu



Christopher Wray, Director of the FBI

Sir,

47 years ago Leonard Peltier took the life of our brother,SA Jack
Coler. Of course it was devastating to all of the families and those who
knew and loved both Jack and Ron Williams.

Jack was 28, he left a wife and two babies. He was our parents oldest
child, our big brother, we all looked up to him. Jack’s death left a huge
void in all our lives, he was a good man.
Leonard Peltier didn’t know the two men he murdered, but because of

him of us who loved them have never really had a chance for closure.

We are subjected to hearing and thinking about him, reliving that time
more often than we should. Parole hearings, Pardon and Clemecy
requests, books, movin, etc. Nothing has changed regarding this
case in the last 47 years. Personally we wish he would just go away
and we would not have to think of him anymore. We really can't think
of a nicer way to say it.
Thank you for your time.

Linda Miller and Susan Gregg
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FederdBtilupof InvHdgadon
SljCe; l"£P..
B ' ' ' q"'p oP pUB HP

OIBHddtBDbHHr VahbUm,nc: mis P\'.n. . .

S F : i iF enn • re :4} ={ rDecember 5, 2000

Honorable Janet Reno
The Attorney General
Washington, D,C.

Dear Madam Attorney General :

From recent; pre68 aeaouat8 it geem8 certain . that the
P regjaWE will review and decIde the clmlency Issue . regardIng .
Leonard Peltier. before the end of thjg Adrtdui8tiraLloA. – if hast
practice is indicatjve, he will decide the, taste before the
upcoming holidays . Accordingly) this matt:b= is. of ektrane

: urgency to the FBI ,

' As you k:ww, I h4ve both .8poken with you and written
you aIx)ut our view on this PQ89ibilltly. ThVe 18 no issue more
8t;rongly OPPsui by the rank-andTf11e' of th( FBI th?n the
proapeet of releasing th;ie mrIdeTer of ' two Bung FBi Ageat8 ,
IFherb ie no di88ent wIthIn our agency at this paint, 'oi jy the
wldesp£ead belief that the Criminal juatice 8y8tem of ' tbd
United .State8 rightly convicted and repeatedly. af£inr@ thatPeltiet. is not;bIng other than a ciold blooded killer .who shot two
atllbu8hed and wowlaed FBI a„9ent8 at point blank range a8 they lay
helpless before him.

' I have gEninn to many, anny people within our
organization about the p©8aibillty Peltier would be frewi, Our
eap:LeVees ' request to yau is - that you a> everything ,within your .
power to per8uade the Pre8ident not to take this action. Hive\ret
8trongly I.may agrpe with tRent about this i88ue, thi8 letter
represents the voices of thou8arrds of FB; e wIQyee8 evbrywhere .
I inerely have .the honor of ,=eprdaenting €heii,pd8ition ti 'you.

1 al80 a8k, pleaae do not let thIs .happen. 1
respectfully request that yoU carmuaicate the strong at possible
position against the prospect of Peltier'8 release directly to
the prd8idbnt B 1, llkewlbe, Intend to dd ao becauge' res£>eit' for
the nile of law ca118 for it, out e8©loyeea deannd' it', and the
f&rhilie8. of the Ewe slain Agentl8 deserve it.

(
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Honorable Janet Reno
, The Attorney General

The farnilies of these. two fIne Agentq .have always made
the 8arw =eque8t.

Agent:' Coler, 28, was survived by his wife and their two
young children, Paul,. then age one,' and Ron, tIen age four. . In
1994, Agent Coler’ a wIdow, Pe99y, wrote toT the FBI eilplainiw' her
position on 'a possible coulwutatioh of Peltier'8 Bent:aIIce,

In that: letter, Mrs. Coler errpba8ized: . "I an speaking
for the. entIre Cdler. family when 1 8tatb that we are u:ranirnoulli
q®08e<! to any commutation of Leonard Peltler'8 seat;uce. He
do=matted. two brutal nurlie=8 of +oung I'aw. enfOreeBbnt! ' officus in
the prIme of theIr lives.

!

f.
I
I

I
I

RI cannot begin to' exp:lpta adequately .the deva8tating
effect; Jack's murder has had on 1In abd ny. family: How doe8 a
young widow e:Q:Iain tQ her aolls of ages 4 and I why they will
never see thQir dadOr again?

-How could I 'begin to explain to them that: not only bas
their daddy shot to death, but it Gas done at paint blank Age
while he lay 'uhcon8ciaus on t:be ground. -

The 8urvivor8 of Agent William, 27, included his
antLer, Mrsa Ellen WilIIaM I Also, in 1994, 8 in bold 'the FBI she
also olp08ed carulutat;ion of Peltier'8 8ent.ence8 : "His releasd
back to 80cidty will add to the list of grIeving loved one8 a8 1
am oowinced he will commIt a violent act -against ot;hera, He1 8- a
very violenl man. "

t

Mrs. William8 told the FBI, "A8 a taother who has losE
her son you try co remeaiker '.your chIld a8 he wa8 . . However, all I
can think of is LLe last &anute8 of Rall8 IIfe and how scared he
must have bean 11 She said t:be impacC of l08ing her abn is
iEwnea8urable aaa .11 too. .paidful and personal to expre8s . 11

Becau8e this aatter ia of su cIb enonwu8 inp©rEanoe to
the Department of Justice, FBI , and state and local law enforce-
meat agencies nationwIde, a detailed accour}e of the caBe follqws .

On June 26, 1975, Agenb8 adler alia Willial&s, ib
8eparate cara, were searchIng on' the Pine Ridge Indian
Re6ervat;lob in South Dakota for a ' fugitIve,-not:' Pelt;ter--who was
being sought on a roli>ery warrant and believed to be in a red
carI

' 2
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Honorable ,Janet Reno
The Attorney General

l:he events that followed are described in the- opinIon
of a three- judge panel of t:hb Eighth Circuit. qurt of N>pbal8
that unanirwu8ly rejected in -1978 a Pelt:LeI agpeal from his
IIMrder -aowiction8 B

- Illhe Agent8 were Co:1:1oving three individuals riding in
a red and white van that had entered the caa©ound abertlr before
t:hem, " the Eighth CIrcuit opInIon 8ald.

a:1:he van seq>pea at a fork in the road leading to Tent
CIty. The Agarta stoned at: the bottom of a hill . Williams
advIsed Coler on the radio that ' the occupants of the van vqre
about to fire on themI. FIrIng edmurcod. Other AIM (American
IndIan Mwemart:) meMbers who vere present at the JutTing Bull
aomH>Ind or Tart City thereafter joIned in the 8hooting.

":llbe Agents took heavy fire. Over 125 bullet holes
were faIn II in t:heIr cars . In contrast, only fIve shall aa8ing8
attributable to the Agents 1 guns were ever found at the 8cene,

"Both AgaH8 were wounied by bullets fIred £rwr a
di8tlance. SpecIal Agent .Cole= was wounded by a bullet that
traveled through the trunk lid of hi8 cat ,aId struck his right
ann

-1:he force of the bullet alr©at: took his arm off ,
=enduing him cottrplete:Ly disabled and ca{r8ing him to lose blood
rapidly, He crawled to the left side of hla car, away from the
gunfire

-William was shot; in the left 8houlduo The bullet
traveled from his eLo\rIder, WIder his anti and into hIs sIde.
Although wounded, Williams rearuved hls shirt -.and attet@ted to
rtlake a tourniquet; Eor Co:lar'8 arnn Williams at acute -point was.
also 8hot in the right foot .

"These wounds were not fatal . The Agent:8 were'killed
with a hIgh velocity, 8ala11 caliber weapon fired. at point blank
range B

'lWillian8 atCetrptiea to shield hla face from the blasc
with hi9 right hand, turnIng his head 8lightly to the right .

" ]:he murderer placed the barrel of hla gun against-
Williams' hand and fired, q:he bullet ripped thrOugh 'Wi11iams'
hand, into his face, and carried away tha back of his head. He
was killed instant:lyn "

3
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Hbnwable Janet Reno
, The Attwney Genq.ral

"IIIe. nlrrderw aLoe Cbler, wlx> was mcon8ciau8, acros8
the top of }he beadn :Flu bullet earaed away -a. part of his
forehead at' the hairline ,

I
I allhe aInt wag not; fatal, however. The tmrrderer then

lowered his tlfle a few incireg arId 81lot Cole= €hrough' the. jaw.
IItre 8hell exploded ih8lde. hla head, kIlIErs him in8tant:ly, ". the
Eighth Circuit opinion add.

An exIrau8tive ' inveaBigatioa by the FBI bas 8umarlzed
in a 20-page report tItled lIRE6MURS11 (an acronym. for ’ dRe8ervation.
Murders11 }- . ' it said:

- All' examInation of the physical evidence ecHl61\Idea that
Agents Williams and Coler baa bear killed at c168e range,by a
.223 type bullet . Aaeqrdind to +itae88e8, 'Peltier wa8 'idehtif ted
as the only' person in p088e88io'n of a weapon . that. would fire a
.223 bullet type at the tiRe of the mu=derd'. She weapon wag' an

11AR 15

. A 39-page 8uqaarr of the aa8p wa8' prepared from the
trial rewrd by the U:niPed States Atto lnerl8 OffIce for the
Director of North Dakota, wEi<!h prosecuted 'Pelt;tern it 8aid the
investigation skewed that only five ratlads had been fired by the
twa FBI Agart8.

After being fired upon, ;but Coler had apared the
t: run)c of his car to obtain his - long weapons and it wa8 -'aioa=ently
in that 8equance of evans that he suffered hi8 ' firat terrible
wound by a bullet that pierced Che tnulk lid and hib hla arm.

A few minutes later, Cole= was unconscious ' from his
wound and Williams also wag g=avely wounded.

The report by the. U,S, Attorney's Office aa:Id, RIt
wouLd appear that at tiIIa point, .SA (Special Agent) Williams
attenB>tba to surrender, This is,. of aour8e, an asgurr©tion,' lwt
it !b 8uMnfted by the phjsteal ,evidarce.

" WIlliams still had aBUlunition, as ie shawn: in the
autopsy £ihot08 . , abe still carla- hpve fired his handWn with his
gad-arm–, , , , " .the repo£e saId. It added that there wa8 no other
axplanation for how the killer could have gotten close enough 'to
Agbnt Williams to shoot him at point-blank -range.

When he was tnurdered, "Williams was probably not
standlrU, because of his foot wound, and aa shoWn IV mud on ' the
kxieea of his trou8erg, 11 the report said.

4'.
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Agent Colet was aLot in the top of the head and then
aLot in the head again, the report 8ai4, it added: - -SA Coler's
blood wa8 8plaCtered agala8t the car.

I
I

1-One of the cartridges from one of these fatal sInta
was ej ected into the . open trunk of Coler'8 car, - the report
saId

:llhe 8he11 ea8in9 was a .223. qalibe€ ang was. arrbaJor
piece of evidence in qonvicting Peltle£ of tHe aiuder' dha=ses.
The gavernRlent c&ntendbd that the 8he11 ca8ing.' had bear ej'8cted
born the AR,15 rifle used to ntuper the twO 49edt;8.

i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
!.
if
I

I'WitheBs testImony established that Peltier wg the
only person carryIng an AR-15 rifle at the time Qf the .WHalers
and Peltier. was 8een at .the location of the Agenta1 bodie8
carrying hi8 ART15, - the RESMIIRS report 8aid_

In all, four witnesses identified the AR-15 as
Peltier'6 weapon. .

In one of it8 opinions rejecting a Peltier appeal, the
Eighth Circuit Court of Appeal8 said, ’IAeqording tO 'the dOctor
who per£Qrmed thd autop8lea, the Agents were shot wIth a high.
velocIty, mull caliber weapon.

I'Peltier carried his AR-15 out with him when he and the
other particIpants of the 8hooting escaped. from the re8ervgtion
and fled to the Rosebud ReservatIon, wherb’ they remaIned for - soRe
time before splitting up, " the BiglICh CIrcuit add.

Michael Anderson, an AIM member who admittQd shooting
at the aar8' of the two FBI Agents, became a witness .for the
pr08ecution. Arwng other things, Anderson te8ti£led that he saw
Peltier standing by the care of the FBI Agents. 11Pel.tier at the
tillhe was holding an AR-15, " the Eighth 'Cifcuit said.

Ander80n also mid that he him8elf loaded a car wIth
weapons, including an AR-15 rifle. . before' he and two other wren
left the R08ebud ie8ervation. Pel'tier fled in another air&tion.

In September of 1975, Anderson and others wue in a car
that blew up on the Kan8ag Turnpike near Wichiqa when exhau8t
heat apparently 8et o££ ocpl08ive8 in the trunk.

5
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Iuve8tigat;or8 eearobinS the carls wreckage fourd AgentColerl8 .308 rifle and an . AR-15 tItle IBter te=tred-the' "wichita
AR'15- by the coUrts . Tbd Bighth Circuit said it ma -the iR-15
the gwenuaent' contended Peltier used on the day df tIe nurder8 : "

IIke Eighth CircuIt continued: "Nwauaition ooq?ondntb
IInked ball+8tieally to the 881& AR-15 were fdund at the- arian
scale. The (gavunaent ' 8) ba11i8tic8 expert was unable to fire
the AR-15 bemuae it had been damaged in the erqpl08ion on dIe
Kan8a8 Tu==nplke.

RHowever, he was able tO rerww the InIt from it, place
the tx>lt in amthu AR-15, and tut fire the replaceMnt Ait-is .

_"The expert td8tif led that a .223 eartiri4ge ca6irU
found in the trunk of (Agut;) Colerls. car had been loaded iito
and extracted traIn the AR-15 ,

"Hd also te8tified that a .22 caliber copper bullet
Jacket found in the ground underneath the b=dies ot– (Agents)
Coler and Wl11iam8 bad rifling IIIO=e88ion8 cdn8i8telrt with the
rifIIng of the barrel of an Ai-15: a the Blghth Circuit said, The
Court said there was no teBtitnorV to Indicate that two men 8eea
with Peltier at the crirRe scene at the time of the tnr£derb had a
weapon that fired .22 caliber bullet8 .

The RESMURS report also di8cu88ed the shell casingfound in the tnrnk 'o£ Agjnt cold's car and the AR-15 title: it
said at one point : -An examinatIon by the FBI LaIx>=atary made a
p08itive gbatch wIth a . 223 shell ca8ing found in the t:url)c of
Agent Coler'g car and nnrka produced by the extractor of -
Peltie= 18 AR.15.81

At another point, the RBSMURS =ep©rt said: '!The . 223
shell ca8irrg recovered from the t;lula of Agent Coler'a car had .
IdentIfiable extractor markings whIch were made by the rifle that
fired one of the bu11eta. These extractor xaarking8 on tbd casingmatched the AR-15 rIfle that weB .recovered in Kbn8a8 fran thi' cai
that exploded and contained Peltier'.s a890ciatiea .

"An AR-lS is a sani-automatic rIfle which fires a ,223
caliber bullet . This caliber is a mall, high-velocity bu11ot
t.hat is consistent wiCk bullet fragments found in and under the

. Aqua;ar bodies, - the report 8aid.

6
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In 1986, the RightII CIrcuit rejected another appeal by
Peltiern l:be WInton ##.. wrItten by JUdge Gerald W. ReMy, and
it contained t:hla pa88age:

P 1

I
I
I

-When all is said and done, hwaver, a few sImple but
very Important factis remain. llhe ca8ing (fran the tnrnk– of Agent
Cole::18 car) introduced into evidence had in £act beM dxtracEea

from the Wlchit:a AR-15 . ' Ibis point va8 not disputed; alt=hou#1
the ddfen8e' had ito own ba11isEie8 %nrt,' it offered no conErary
evidence . "

After Peltier'8 appeals to the' EIghth Circuit bere
rejected and the Circuit a££irmed hid e@victlo118, Pelt hr twice
sought .to have the U.S;' Supreme CR:>urE grant bin hearIngs and
overturn hIs convictioN _ The Depart:nut of Justice vigorou8ly
opln8dd Supreme Court review of Pelt;terl6 convictions, and the–
SW reme Court denied both of Peltierls ,petitiona' for writs of -certiorari

In February of 1979, SoIIcItor General Wade H. McCree,
Jr. , formerly a Judge of the U.S. Court of A;>peal8 for the. Sixth
Circuit, submit:ted to the Sw>reme Court: t::he Justice bepartlmat 18
first brief in Oppogjtion' to Peltier'8 initial’ certiorari
petition, The SolicIt& Gdnera1 's brief de8crikbd in. detail
Peltler 'b flight ' from the .Rosebud Raservatilan in the aftermath of
the murders , as dId the RESMURS report and the study by the U.S,
Attorney's Office for North .Dakota.

Pelt;ter and a880ciate8 were in two vehicles alan he was
stopped by police in Oregoq,. Pelt;leI fired a shot at a police
officer and fled; Peltier '.'8tole a rifle and pickup truck Eren an
area resident; and he continued'on to Canada. Moatb8 later, .the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) apprehended Peltier in
Canada and he was extraditdd to the U.S.

Che SolicItor Generall8 brief eIIB>ha8ized that ieltler
beIIeved that the twO FBI Agents whq were murdered at the Pine
Ridge ReservatIon were seekIng to arrest him dti a'Wi8coaain state
variant chargIng attempted murdbr+ in fadt: ' the PPI Agdrts were
trying to arrest another thai- on the resewation' .foi" rdbberyu

Solicitor General McCree tQ:Ld the sap reina Court: '-The
following evidence linked . petitioner (Pelt:ie=)' to the murders :

" (1) Petitiarer had a wotive to kill. the Agents, 8lnce
he believed that they were on the re8ervat;ion to arrest b.in on: a
state warrant dhargibg him with attempt'ed: '..thr gerI

7
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" (2) PetitIoner wa8. an occupant of
Agents had followed onto the . resb=vatIQa;

the van that the

" (3) PetItIoner was seen, ju8t; prior to the m08teat that
the wounded Agents were killed, standing by their 'auto®obile8
with two 'otber Individuals, RObert Eugene Rbbideau and Darrell
Dean- Butler, holding what ba:Lli8tic ana .other evidenCe idehtif led
aa the hlurder weapon;

I
I

i'
I
t
I
i
I
I

” (4) On the evbning after the nurders had occurred,
PetltiQaer was overhqard di8ctr88iag certain details Of the
murders wIth Robideau and Butler;

11-(5) Petitioner fled first; the reservation, thaI South
Dakota, and finally frorn' thq United States to Caqada; resisting
arrest Mtb deadly force wba -he was '6topped in Ore99n in 'the
caur8e of his flight; and

' (6) At the time of Petitionerl8. atterrpteq arre.ot in
Oregon, the revolver of one of the slain Agents . wai found, in a
bag bearing petit;tenetl8 'thUdbprlbt , in the vehicle in which he
wa8 riding. -

In seanlbing the two vehicles used by Peltier and hIs
caapanions in Oregon, police- found 14 flreann8, a large number if
bullet8, and nine hand grenades .

SoliFltor Gwera1 McCree expanded on key points later
in his brief . For ucanqIIe, McCree saId: "Peti.tioner 18 claim
that he was prejudiced by, the improper admission of ’ evidence of
other crinte8:aix–1 other wbapon6 wag subject:ba to particularly
close and exhaustive scIutiny by the Court . belawn There is o
reason to di8turb lts careful conclusions .

"T:he evidence that petItIoner wag wanted on 4 state
attempted murder ,dba=ge wa8 plainly relevant , aa Bbe Court of
Appeals held. . .to e8tabli8h the wntlve for hIs murder of the
Agents - !'

The Solicitor General emphasized the events in Oregon
during Peltier'8 flight :

- IIhe evidenae concerning Petitioner 's resisting arrest
in Oregon by the uae of deadly force and aubsequpnt theft; of a
rifle and pick-up tru<!k from a nearby =ppidarce una admi88ible to
shaw proof- of flight , which in turn was relevant to show Lie
con8ciou8ne8g of guilt . . . . "
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-As the Court of A@eala noted. ,,Petitiorler fled Che
Pine Ridge Indian Re8ewatloh– irdRed1 ately after the murders wrd
reRUlned ’a fugitive untII he was -arrested in CUIada,-86vHr tnonths
later; the Oregon events were a -contlnuatloi1 of- that irralediate .
flight

I

1111he two vehicles in which PetitIoner- and- bIg
a>rrlpanion8 were proceeding at the time of . tbd atte@tBl wrest
wue traveling brgaral6 lipked by caRrmrlrrlcati6n8 dai@8 and
coclea nanife8tly de8lgned tb avoId arre8t :, , .

aMore iaportant, one of the vehicles curtailled evidence
(Agent Cole:rt a revolver) dIrectly liiklng PetitIoner 'tio the

murders .

tIIn addItion, PetItionerl8 theft of a vehicle and a
fIrearm irmrediately after beirB 8epa rated tron , hib mepha of
transportatIon and his ar8an1, other than the bideartn be used to
effect:Irate hi8 escape, wa8' 1,elevaat to show the eontindingt

1 g 1

' 'In short as ' t;he C'ourt below correctly helao . , , tbd
teat enunciated in UnIted Staten v. Myers,". . for determining the
p=obative value of flight. as circumstantial evldd'c6 of guilt wa8
fully met in this case, - SoIIcitor General McC: he 8aid'.

In 1987, the Departmart of ,luatlce once again firmly
oplx>sed another Peltier petition' to the Supreme %uh .

IIhIs tIme, a detailed brief was filed by Solicitor
General C:harle8 Fri9d, £orrrerly a wofe880t at the Harvard Law
School B Fried gaia there was no Berit; to Peltier'8 claims . 'Once
again, the $uprene Ck>urt di8zd88ed Peltierl8 petition without
cornarent= .

The RESMURS rqport; and 'the report of the U,S.
Attorneyl8 Q£flce for North Dakota both de8cribdd Peltierl8
violent Wravior and threat8 in bia flight £r6m Sdut:h' Dakota to
Canada before his arre8t.

In November 1975, . the U,8, AttQrney'8 OffIce report
saId, a Plyraouth station wagon and a reereational vehicle (RV)
were 8tQppeg ky Oregon State Trooper KaI Griffith.

“Pe:ltier exited the RV, fired at Griffith, and fled.
Trooper Griffith fIred at Peltier. as he scraMbled bve£ the
highway farce. He believed he hit .Pelt;tern "

9
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"SA Coler'8 revolver was found in a bag with Leonard
Pelt;ie=16 fingerprint on :It, under the front seat of the RV. -

Later, .the report saId,. Peltle=18 fingerprInts were
found in a bu=glarizui ranCh houge in the area,

!.: "He (Peltier) acknowledged to NQuntie8 (RCMP) he had
been 8hot in Oregon as he eacaped over the .fence after having
fIred at the patrol of£ioer.

-Ubu asked if he knew what he was wanted for, he said
ye8, 1 the tWO FBI AgaR:8 were shot- when they cnn tO- a hc>Uae tO
8erve a warrant . . . ' Pelt;ie= identified the warrant a8 the
atEet©t;ed murder chaIge -in MilwauKee, WisoQ'n8in, - the report
8aid

In ite descrIption of the ca8e, the RBSMiIRS .repo rE said
that Peltier wag hiding at aB. IndIan ReServation in Alberea,
Canada, 'when '.arrested by the RCMPn

'IPeltle= wa8 heavIly armed at . the time of hi8 arrest,
and at;ateci he WQIIla have 'blown the RCMP out of their shoes if .he
had known they were coming for hIm, 11 the report paid.

At his '8entencing on th9 two tau=der convictions,
Arne rican Indiur .

J

Peltier said he was a vicbim of dl8crirnination because he was an
(

ChIef U. S. Dist;ridE Judge Paul Ben60p told .Peltier:
"You p=o£e88 an inte=ebt and a dedication to the native people of
thIs country, but you have perEarned a gn+t di86erv+aq to th08e
native pegile. "

boverumeat trial wltae89e8 who placed Pelt:ter at the scene of the
It al80 ia iaBnrtant to note that 411 ' four of the

murders are Arne rican IndIans .

In addition, there is thIs accoUnt in the qeportI. of . the
U,S, Attorney'b. Office on .the’ -apprehenSion, of , Peltier at .tHe camp
of Chief Small Boy on the' Indian Reservation in Candda;

11 At the Cine of hi8' arre8t in Canada by the .+©uBtie8,
the defendant wa8 heavily armed.

"when aa Iced by Chief Small Boy what he would have done
had he knowrr'. the Mbwrtiis were coming, he 8aid he would have
blown them out bf .their 8hoe8n R

10
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11When the ChIef asked if he would have started a
fIrefight with the Chief '8 .graadchildrar preseht, the defend,hIt
(Pelt;ter) 'an8wered only, IWill, it'8'my I'ife," "

After Peltierl8 convictIons for arurdering the two
Agents ; he escaped fran a federal . prigpn where hd va$ 8e£viilg his
two IIfe terhw . After being apprehended, he was cot{victed oi
escape ppd being a felon in poaBe88ion of '.a fiteMIn.

The U•S• District Court in the Central Dial riot of
Cali£ornlq gent:erIced Peltie£ to five years in prl801I 'on the
escape - ao)Int- and 'two .years 'in prison in the fiiealtns ChIt :

notably, the coUrt said that the two 'teruls would be
8erved a>n8ecutively to Pe:Ltte=18 two. consecutive life teru is,

In his apE&a:1, Peltler claimd that he escaped becauae
the gwe runeIIt planned to barin bid in prison.

:the Ninth CirCuit 'CX>uit of Appeals, in affirming both
of Peltle=ld escape-related calvictiodB, 881xi: ..''No .IEugiiable
bet of : cir&um8tance8 could b6' draM from the offer6 'of jrc>of . to
lust IEy the aared jail break that - took place. "

As noted above, Judge aerald w.. Heaney of the Eighth
Circuit wrote chd 1986 opInIon affirming Peltier'8 convictions
for the two murderso in doing so, hd. bbviously had no doubt8 .of
any legal magnitude concerning Peltliarls SIri it . .

In 1991, Judge Heaney said in a .letter to Sdlater
Daniel Iaouye that there should be -favorable ' action'f' by the
President in any- $etitloa for 1%iency that P61tier wright. file .
In bja letter to Senator Iaouye, .however, &Ptxlge Heaney Fade thi9
6t.ateWlent that strongly 8uppo£ts .the Peltle= Convictions, 1'no
new evidence has been called to try attention which would cause me
to . chahge the conclusion readhed in that ca8e . " a

. On this 'very point, u.'S. Attorney John Sqhneidar of
North Dakota told the Pardon Attorney in a Mqrc ll., 1994, letter
that Judge Heaney had reaffirmed in a television interview "that
he believed Peltler got a fdi£ trial': " in .that _television
interview, Heaney said, -I believe he {Peltier) got a faIrtrial tI
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Since hIs convIction, Peltler has filed Enny appeals.
All were rejected. Hta ’eQrrvicLIQns have been affirmea. ':ile has
twIce sought revIew by the :Suprefre '(burt, Which twiCe ,denldd bis
petItIons 'wIt;bout cmlment.

It is iwBnrtant to li8t:: all of these. court actions to
shaw the consIstent po$£tloIIB of the federal judiciary in denying
Pelt;tarts motions and appeals. The listing,

* ..Peltier appealed his eonviat;ian to the Eighth
Circuit . His conVictIon wa'q affirmed (1978) -.
Oertiorari was derUed'by- the U.S. Sbpteme Court (1979) .

+ Peltier filed another notion to diSmiSS Juxbe Benson.
It was .darted. Peltiet .then sought rqview .by the
EIghth- CIrcuIt, The- Eighth Cira,a t denIed Paltierls
motion . (1984} .

+ Peltier appealed to the Bight;h CircuIt the District
chun 18 decision on the £irbarn8 teletype issue: 1:he
Eighth 'Clrcu iIt affi ruled the. Dist;t:Ict Court and denied
Pejtier' a gut;ion for a new trial (1986) ,
' .The Supreme Court denIed Peltierl8 ceftiorari
petition (1987) n
+ . AddItIonal filings by' Pelt;ter . at the Magistrate and
District Chu=t:' levels resulted in bjg notions being
deniedn Peltier appealed again to the Bighth Circuit,
which once again rejected hIs aHrea1 .(1993) n

Peltler has not filed a new celtiorari ppt;it;ion,
instead apparent:ly now. decidIng that the only way he will in '
released. fran Faisal is by executive clet@1lcr.

For reasons daeuuentled in great detaII, Peltier should
not receive executive cletttency or a coarwtatidn of his 8utencesn

It +auld be the great;eat met;art©rph08ls in the hl8to ly
of crIminal justice if Pel€ier could convince the nation .tIbet, .as
he claims, hi is COIl$)letely innocent of - evenrth IIng,- dr evar -.that
he is irnde8ervlng of the punishabnt- laW8e<4.

But in fact then is no change : be uae convicted of
murdering two RBI Agent8; he shot at an gregoR 'PD jice Officer;
he escapid £forn prison and was a:ned with a rifje when
recaptured,

.12
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Peltier RUSt be .hoping to capitaIIze on tha gambIt U8ed
by other violent criminaIB to be freed fran pri8ar, . . that the
pa8aage .of time w111 diminish .public outrage at the crimes, and
tint the pubIIc '8. meB©ry wIll grow dim and vague ahdut the
offenderl8 cruelCy and the dreadful rwrxler of the ihaoceirt.

Bit there are soW par80n8 who will never' forget the
murders for which Peltier was rightly convicted, 80me pir80n8 for
wbam' tbbre 'i8 ' no' medicine Jon Earth that can ever aire -their liEd-
long pain.

Ala so, as the concluding argume lrt; again8t; -cleqarcy for
Peltier, here ia the text of. the letter gerE to ,me' on ' June 7}
1994, by Agent Colerlg wIdoW, Peggy, ' and theIr. .tWO song :

111 an apuking for the 'ent;Ire Coler £arhily when I atate
that we are unanlwrou8ly oppdsed- to any cotwnrtat;ian of leonard
Peltlerla sentence . He corTlmit:ted t'VO' brutal arurxler8 , of young. law
en£orcewnnt offIcers in the prime of their .livbs. Where–Muid
the justice bb if Peltler was '£reed from jaII aftu '8erving only
17 yeah when he stole a good 50 year8 of IIfe.. from @bh .of his
two viet.ims? Tlhere va$ ernugh evIdence at ' his : trial . to convict
him of double raurder and sentence him to two con8ecutive life
6entarce8 . And that 's where Peltier should remain for the re8t
of hls IIfe--in' jaill.

11Leonard Peltier Ia a dangerous individual who was
wanted on a . felony warrant for atteapted wrlrder oE a' law
eu£orceapnt offIcer - at the title 'he murdered Jack Coler aIa Ronald
WIlliam. Following the FBI Agent k1111ng8, he was ajso want:ai
on another felony warrant . for. aqtemE£ed murder of a law
en£orcetnent offIcer in Oregon a8 he wa8 attempting to escape . tp
Canada . Does this sound like a man that 8hould be put back on
the streets?

" I cannot begin to ocplaln adequately the. deva8Atatlng
effect ,Jackta anrder has had on me and my family. Hc>w dries +
young widow explain to her 86118 ages 4 and I why they wIll never
see their daddy again? - How could I begin 'to ax£rlai Tl .to- theIR chat
not oily wa8 their daddy shot tO. death, but it was a:ure at point
blank range Male he lay unconscious on the ground? What kind of
a bUBnn being bla8t8 two point blank range bullets inn a
helpless linn?

"Paul, our younger son; wa8 not quIte two year8 old' at
the time. It tears him aj>art that he doesn1 t have one blngle
met©ry of hIs dad. Imagiire -that--he cap look it ' pibturb q -but
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remeMber abs.olaf:ely nothing I Our older son, Rdn,. was '4 years
old. He has din ne@orie8 at best and has dee '. regrets that he
was robbed of the cpp>ltunity to' really kpa& big -dad.

I
I
I
1'

I

-These are the words of Ron: IThis man rtwrdered IIV
father and left; tHy wntber alone .in tIp world to rai89 2 yotmg
children. He baa been, portfayed' a8 a viet:itn, An i.ndoealt mun, a
political pri80ner, wen.a hero. Re ie a murderer--a cold
blooded -killer who shot WE dad in the face at point; blank range..
The thought of Peltier going. free nake8 me sIck, How. could
anyone :Let him go frbe?.' -

Hot:bing has . changed since I received the a heart-
stricken words . The fact:8 remain bar=eridou8 + The crimea remain
aickenlngly brutal . llhe entire epi80de by Pelt:ter remaIn an
affront- to ' the ve ly pfjneip:Leg to- which yOU and .I have dedicated
our liVes and to which, every atwloyee ip the RBI 8taiul8 f IIm. . He
all urge you. to personally Intervene on our behalf.

Sincerely ,

i££
Inuta J l&h

Director
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U.S, Deputrrr8ntt#Jutl

Falnd Burnu af ]nwstipdon I

I
I

OFfinofth8Dhe£to tYalhFlvawt. D.C. 20=saMI

July 20, 2009

Mr. Is;ac Fblwood, Jr.
Chairmen
UnitedfStzt8sPuold Commission

5550 Friendship Boulwud
Chevy QhaH, MD 20815

Dar Mr. Falwood:

11 am writiIB to oppose the Parole Commissih granting parol& b banarxl Poltie, who is
serving cm8%utive life sentences for the 1975 murders of FBI Spodal Agmt6 Jdk R. CoIn ard
Ran A Williarrr$ 1The FBI, the boHn law anfonnmt oommuaty, and the Arnadam public
share the belief that the nurdu ofa law enfonanaIt o£6cn in the line of duty is apardaul&ly
hdlnus aM& SUIlha mullin should r8cdve tho most wvne punishment, bwanse it is not
dalply the mullin of an individual but an assault on civilized 80day arId the rule oflaw.
Mr. lbltiuarunlared nat oneo£6cu but two, md the dnmrstawe6 arrmruxling theee murders
could hardly be more bnrtal. A®onWy, the FBI uIBes that Mr. Pehin notbegtaatalpaple.

Special Agart3 ColK arId Williams ww aah yormgu than 30 jean old wha they
followed ave as part of a robbery investi8aHar to the Pine Rid@ Indian Reservation Thi van
sjoppe£ and its occupants and othus began to fire at the A8mts. Mr. Pelti@ incaawtlybebevai
the Agents had followed him to the Pine Ridge hdim R®nvation h oHm n arrwt him on a
WiwonMwuraH for attempted murd©. The barIwe ofgur6n gdwouslywoundal both
Agdat8 (ovu 125 bullet holnwae found in their ehs; eon®tively they6ralonly£vesbotg).
As th9y lay on the ground, Mr. Peltin unuted thaI at point-blank range. The widmoe glowed
that A8artWiIHwn8 held his hand br a defnsiw position in a desperate attempt to 8hidd bis ace
Ron Mr. Poltiu's AR-IS lift& Mr. Peltin pInai the barrel ofhis gun'q8dnst Agent Willims’
hand and aId. The bullet ripped through the Agm’s hand, mtned his hK arId killed him
in8tzntly." Mr. Peltin thur shot Agent Cola, who lay on the ground unoon8cious. The £rst bullet
blew may’part of big RxdI ud, but did not kill hint The snand shot wmtthnmgh A©nt
CR)laI’s jaw, uploded'inside his head, and killed him instantly.

(

i

The brubHtyoftbb abm is obvious and sickadng, and the evidwn at trial
ovuwbelrrringV demauaated Mr. PUtin’s guilt. Since his tlial and his most newt parole
huang,howwu,'addiHead widarce has bmr dweIoped of the cold-blooded ndun oft:hib
crime DwirB the 2CX>4 muldn bid of Allo Inking Cloud, a govanrmt winns twd6al
arawrrrirB IbF murders of Special Agents CoM and Willimrs. The wian© testified that
foll+wizrg the murda8, dre fled SouOr Dakota with Mr. PeItin and othab. While on the laIn,
Mr. Peltinadrnitted to bn that one of the Agarts das begging for his life whan he killed bin

I

i
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Mr. Isaac Fulwood, Jr.

The passage of time dow not diminish the'brutality of these crimes or the incalau]able
damage done by Mr. Petti@ to the awivin8 £aaali$, aimdb and colleagues ofAgart8 Col@
and Williams. Tb ne mm wue dedicated lawenfmcenrmt pnfes8ionaIB takm eOIn us and that !
fmibd in the $riine ofthdr Eva byt:he cowallly actions of Mr. Pe16n. Mr. Peldu bas suved {
a $ubgtqatia! amount of time in pawn, but he hp notrQaid the debt he own to society. The life
sqHqe@ he was givarheumed. On behalf of all of the anployo® of the FBI, 1 ngpe&t6aly
request tha he not be gmntod paNe.

Sinenely yDUs,

a

RI)bartS

I
I

I

i

I
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USn Departlllant of Jus6a

Federal BwwuofLlw$dgadon

C>IILa af rhea Washilt8toR, D.C aDSIS

JUN 22 tint
QMiaKDua-qEqui”
14 E@wood Road
Sandals; IW 10583

Dw Ms. Dunne:

Thank you all yoa May 4, 2016 letat aIId aQpartiq
LeanaldPelti£r.

staFf IIs repMIng tIn case ofMt. i

I

The FBI cardinnes to supponl:he decision that Mr. Pehier serve out his 6l11 santmne br
the murder oftwo FBI Spa;ial Agetrts, Sp@ial AgaR RmaId Williams and Special
Agent Jak Co1% in 1775.

The FBI stands Mild the omvidioa; and the acts ofl:he use have always stroruly
supported Mr. Peltin’s gull We cannot and will not wlvooate for the e©ly nl£ase or

clarrlarcy Rir Mr. Peltiu'u his aimw dlnUe£w the nIle of law our criminal justice
wgternislwedon Mrxeovu,hisain®nsratod inpainmd]owtbatwil] Axeslube
&l.t.bytlle&IDiEH of an victials and by the FBI Madly.

Sincerely,

Elnest Babcock
DqnrV General Counsel
aBBa of the Genmal Counsel

1- W. barvin Galbus, Esq.

I

{',

I

{
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INC.

February 15, 2022

The Honorabb Merrick Garland
Attorney General of the United States
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington. D.C. 20530 +)001

Re: Leonard P8ltier - Cbrnenq PetItion

Dear Attorney General Garland:

ThIs latter expresses the staunch opposItion of the members of the Scniety af Former
Special Agents of the FBI to Leonard Pettior’s latest pba for cbmency. The SocbV of
Former Special Agents of the FBI is a non+roftt memtnr8hip organization of cunBnt
and former SpecIal Agents of the FBI. The Society consists of approximately 8,500
members and has been in exist8n08 fdr more than 80 years.

We understand that Mr. Peltier has renewed his application br cbmenq and that a
support group oontlnue8 to acXively advoate for his release from f8deal prison. We
wholeheartedly tnlieve his petition hr ckmoncv should be denied br numerous
compelling reasons. Pettier was lawfully convicted of the murders of Agents CoIn and
WIlIIams in federal court. Tbe Court imposed oon$ecuttve life sentences. Since then,
over a dozen appeals have been considered. None have alt8nd Pettier’s conviction
and sentencing.

On June 26, 1975, FBI Agents Jack Coler arxl Ronald Williams were engaged in a
fugitive search on the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in South Dakota. Amerian Indian
Movement memknrs, including P6ttier, caught Agents Cehr and Williarns in a cn>8sfiro
while they walked through an open field. P8ltier approached the attk;ally wounded
Agents and purposefully executed them at point4>lank range. This was an outrageous
example of the premeditated murder of federal law enR>rumont agents.

Over the years, Peltior has made many outragoou8 and setf.incriminating public
statements that strongly reinforce his unrepentant and nrnonele88 guilt. Such
declarations include: -And really, if nomssary, I’d do it all over again beause it was the
right thing to do- (2010); and I don't regret any of this fbr a minutB- (2014). Further.
Peltjor has not keen a model prisoner. In addition to numerous di8dplinary actions. in
1978, he was involved in an armed nape from Lompoc Penitentiary. resulting in
potentially lethal shots being fired at correctional a#imr8. For this post40nvictbn
violent criminal act, Pettier received an addttlonal 9even.year oon80cutive 8entenn.
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The hmili%, friends, and professional a$$miates af Agents Coler and Williams
oontinue to suffer from the loss of two fine young men who mle brutally murdered in
the line of duty. Peltier made a oonscienoe decision to execute the two seriously
wounded agents. WIen is no clemencY for them or their families. In the current
environment of violence against law enfbrwment officers, clemency for this ooldblooded
murderer will send the wrong message for possRile future acts of violenoe.

Clemency should be reserved for non-violent offenders who have proven they have
been rehabilitated. In stark oontrast, Peltier is a vicious repeat felon whine statements
do not $uppat any credible level of remorse br his cnmn af extreme violence, His
remarks are indicative of a continued lack of regret Rx his murderous acts on that
infamous day. PeHier is onoe again seeking consideration and merw but showed no
compassion to Agents Coler and Williams. Peltier deserves no compassion in return for
the executions he freely chose to commit-

ntis is not a situation ofwrongRll eonvictlon or sentencing. Leonard Peltier has been
aBolded his rights and due prowss. TIme end again, the weight of the evidence has
supported his oonviction and his life sentence, We IupectfUlly urge you to reject Mr.
Peltier’s petition and recommend b the Prwident that hIs application be denied. Thank
you R>r your atlention in this very crucial matter.

Sinoorely yours,

Lqac
Dennis M. Lonnel

President
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December 2, 2021

The Honorable MerrickB. Garland
United States Attorney General
UnIted States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave„ N.W.
Washington,D.C. 20530

Dear Attorney General Garland:

I write today on behalf of the FBI Agents AssocIatIon (FBI AA), the voluntary professional
associadon currently represendngover 14,000 aaive duty and retired FBI Special Agents.
The FBIAA is concerned that advocates for convicted murderer Leonard Peltier are working
to mIslead the public, the Department of Justice, and the White Hulse in an effort to secure
executive clemency for Peltier.

While weareconHdent that neIther you nor President Biden have any desIre to betray the
farnilies and colleagues of FBI Special Agents Jack Coler and Ronald Williams, who were
murdered by Peltier, we want to make certahr that the record is dear regarding Peltier and
the need to reject any of his requests for clemency.

Despite e#orts by activists to distort heB in order to Justi& deInen% the evidence
regardIng Peltier’s guilt is clear, and dictates that Peltler should serve his full sentence:

e On June 26, 1975, Leonard Peltier was involved in an unprovoked attack on FBI
Agents Jack CoIn and Ronald WIlliams while they were seaHtting for a fugitive on
the Pine Ridge Indian ResernOon in South Dakota. Both agents were caught in an
open ReId in a deadly aossRre by members oftheAlnerlan Indian Movement Bah
agents were crida11y wounded and then summarily executed with rifle shots at
poInt-blank range, kIlIIng them Instantly and mutilating their faces.

• Leonard PelUer was convIcted of first•degree murder and aiding and abetting in
those murders and sentenced totwo consecutIve IIfe sentences. Through well'over
a dozen appeals, twice reaching the U.S. Supreme Court, every aspect of
Peltier’s trIal has been revIewed in minute detail and his convIction and sentence
have been upheld in every instance.

• Peltier has been hr from a model prIsoner, and would never be considered a
candIdate for clemency but for his status as a political @lebrlty. Peltier has been
punished numerous tinns for violating prison rules. in 1978, he was involved in an
armed escape Bom Lompoc Penitentiary, durIng which shots were fired at prison
guards. For-thIs postnconviction criminal act, PeItier receIved an addItIonal seven-
year consecutIve sentence.

Post once Bax 320215 •Alunndri+ %Billie 22320
A Non-Governmental A8$odatioa

(703) 247-2173 Fax (703) 247-2175
&mail: fbiaa@fbiaborg wwwoariaborg
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@ Peltier does not have a credible argument for clemency. One of the requiremarts Rr
Executive Clemen% as described by the U.S. Attorney’s manual, is that a prisoner
has accepted responsibility -for his orhercrimina1 conduct and made restitution to
its victims" and that -A petitIoner should be genulndy desirous offorgivenessrathu
than vIndication.- Peltier's supporters have decided to relitigate the Peltjer ase
rather than satlsO this requirement. ActivIsts supportIng Peltier use a mix of
folklore, falsehoods and out'of-context statements that are designed to both
exonerate Peltier in the eyes of the public, rather than show any true remorse
regarding the murders ofAgents Coler and Williams.

The FBI is a family bound clue by a common commitment to make any necessary sacri6ce
to protect our country. The effort to llonlze the murderer of Special Agents Coler and
Williams remains an ongoing source of paIn hit the FBI family. Special Agents Coler and
Williams made the ultimate sacrifice, and that sacrifIce should be honored–Peltier should
serve the hIll sentence for his heinous aimes.

J

We thankyou for your consideration ofthese sincere concerns, and we hope you will share
our thoughts wIth any omcials consIderIng leniency for Peltier.

SIncerely,

gA.Loa--.
Brian O’Hare
President

CC: FBI DIrector Christopher A Wray
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